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May 29, 2020 

MEETING NOTICE 

TO: Members of the By-Laws Committee 

(Foster, Chair; Chesler; Goldstein; Iglesias; Needelman; Rabbi Niederman; Peterson) 

FROM: Julia A. Foster, Committee Chair 

RE: Meeting of the By-Laws Committee 

WHEN: Thursday ------- June 4, 2020 

TIME: 4:00 PM 

WHERE: WEBEX 

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. 

  Below are options for you to connect) 

MEETING LINK:  

Event address for 

attendees: 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=eb7b42b61e38c5b13e7676

b641f8a7bea 

Event number:   713 547 104 

Event password:  2pF4H7xVb42 

Audio conference:  United States Toll 

+1-646-992-2010

 Show all global call-in 

numbers Access code: 713 547 104 

AGENDA: 

- Review Of Proposed Changes To Sections of CB# 1’s By-Laws.

JAF/mbw 

cc: CB#1 Board Members 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=eb7b42b61e38c5b13e7676b641f8a7bea
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=eb7b42b61e38c5b13e7676b641f8a7bea
https://nyccb.webex.com/cmp3300/webcomponents/widget/globalcallin/globalcallin.do?siteurl=nyccb&serviceType=EC&eventID=981339042&tollFree=0

